Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 10:08 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D204914C2 - Direct Settlement - Accident Involving

GBD1512M (Ol : CTI - TBA) and SHA8271G (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI19018280/K1ea3)
on 15.10.2019

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please forward us the survey report asap.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K Py Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, eitherin
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please notfify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBD1512M (OI : CTI - TBA) and SHA8271G (TP :
LKK REF - CC3/CTI19018280/K1ea3) on 15.10.2019

Dear Irene,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident
report for our necessary action.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 September, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng @lkkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBD1512M (OI : CTI - TBA) and SHA8271G (TP :
LKK REF - CC3/CTI19018280/K1ea3) on 15.10.2019

Dear Irene,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for
our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

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

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September, 2020 12:10 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng @lkkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTI
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

Sent: Thursday, 6 August, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng @lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@]lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBD1512M (OI : CTI - TBA) and SHA8271G (TP :
LKK REF - CC3/CTI19018280/K1eb3) on 15.10.2019

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

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 August, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Diana (LKK Auto) <diana@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng @lkkauto.com>; Admin
A <admin-a@]Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBD1512M (OI : CTI - TBA) and SHA8271G (TP :
LKK REF - CC3/CTI19018280/K1eb3) on 15.10.2019

Dear All,

We refer to the above matter.

Please advise us the status of this claim.
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



W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X iy Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 5:29 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng @lkkauto.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBD1512M (OI : CTI - TBA) and SHA8271G (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/CTI19018280/K1eb3) on 15.10.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

We have inspected TP vehicle SHA 8271G at M/s ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) on a
WP basis and TP repairer proposed for a direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP’s GIA report
- Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




COMFORIDELCRO
OurRef : CC19100330/ SHA 8271G / WT (cn) ENC,INEERINC.

Your Ref :

Date : 24-Oct-19
CDGE Taxi Claims Depart
China Taiping Insurance Co (S) Pte Ltd 59 Loyang Drive 4th Floor
SpringLeaf Tower Singapore 508969
3 Anson Road #16-00
Singapore 079909
Attn : Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir
ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TAXI SHA 8271G YOURINSURED GBD1512M
AND OTHER ON 15.10.19

We are the authorised repair workshop for Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd, the owner of motor
Vehicle No: SHA 8271G which was involved in the captioned accident with your insured
vehicle. The vehicle owner and the taxi driver concerned have requested and authorized us to
assist them in presenting their claims against the party responsible for all applicable matters
arising from the damage to the vehicle.

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving : GBD1512M
we are submitting these claim for your consideration on behalf of the claimants.

TAXI OWNER’S CLAIM

1 Cost of Repair $ 201837 7

2 days Loss of Rental @ 3 125.40 per day 3 250.80

Survey Report Fees (Surveyed by M/s LKK) $ 507 Vish
$
$

LTA Search Fees
GIA / Police Report Fees
Towing Fees

oo w N

Sub Total: $ 2,269.17
HIRER'S CLAIM

7 2 days Loss of Income @ $ 80.00 per day $ 160.00
Total Claims: $§ 2,429.17
We enclose herewith the following documents to support the claims: -
a) Original repair bill and photocopied of photographs : pcs.
b) LTA search slip/s of : GBD1512M
c) GIA/Police report/s of : SHA 8271G
d) Letter of authority from owner / hirer / operator
( X) Rental Rate letter () Certificate of Insurance ( X ) Downtime/Mileage record
() Witness statement/s () Tow Chit ( )PIR

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settlement of the said claims as
soon as possible.

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice
to any personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver.

Yours faithfully
William Tan

CDGE Claims Department
Tel: 6214 8737 Fax:6214 1843 Email : williamtan@cdge.com.sg

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

A member of O
COMFORIDELGRO oy | e |



CDG.VARS.V LettofAuthorisation Page 1 of 1

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

(NAF / PAF)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING TOYOTA PRIUS SHA8271G , GBD1512M ON 15-Oct-19 07:30
ALONG ALONG BRADDELL RD TOWARDS CTE
1/ We LEE BOK SENG (Hirer) NRIC No.: SXXXX621I
and/or (Relief) NRIC No.: SXXXX6211I

Taxi Number SHA8271G
hereby authorise ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd(CDGE):

1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, including loss of income, loss of rental,
medical fee and legal costs.

2. To have absolute discretion to agree to any settlement or compensation amount in respect of my/our claim

against third party (except personal injuries and medical claims).
3. To sign Discharge Voucher on my/our behalf.
4. To accept any payment (claim proceeds) in respect of the claim against third party and payment by cheque

shall be forward directly to CDGE in accordance with CDGE's instruction and made in favour of
"ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd".

Date 15-Oct-2019
Name of Hirer LEE BOK SENG
Hirer NRIC SXXXX6211 Signature :
: A
_P,/
Address 155 BISHAN STREET 13 #19-82
570155
Contact No. 90488668

http://cdgek2srv1:82/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/View/CDG.VARS.V . Lettof... 15/10/2019



COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

A member of COMFORIDELGRO

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE

VEHCLE RO
(CHINA TAJPING 0 (SYPTE LD SHABZT71G
dPRINGLEAF J )

MAKK
TOYOTA

HODKI,
PRIUS HYRRIN(G4)

CONTACT HO:

DATE_OF REG
072017

A {CHASSIS CODE
Description : 3P 15.10.19 JTDKRIFUAD Tz?%‘ 3723

.....

/N0 Part No. ¥y init Price %hizc Net

Oty
PART REQUTSTTTON
0001  03-01-0307-2070  RKAR SPORT R1M TH 1 1,885.11  25.00  1,166.33

SUB-TOTAT, ; 1,166.33

JOR NATIHRE

0oo1 P

s,

PANE!, BEATING 320000 320.00

w
i

SPRAYPATNT CHARGH 400.00 400.00

720,00

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
A member of COMFORIDELCRD

ACCOUNT No. INVOICE No. AMOUNT - BANK/CHQ No.

Head Office:
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701

aoioniz

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested.
CUSTOMER’S COPY




COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

A member of COMFORIDELGRO

COMPANY

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE

] 3 H
B LD SHASZT71G 9?4?:%8‘2“; 21 u L7019

MAKRE JOR RO

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 305341590

SINGAPORE &G (079909

i HODELL ODOMETER READTNG

CONTACT NO: 62277366 PRIUS HYRRID(G4)
DATE_(OF REG DATE/TIME 1R
12.07.2017 15.10.72019 10:45

‘HA:“«! S {f{'ﬁiﬁ

7.000 %

Issued by : KATHERTNETAN 71.10.2009 09:14:37
Repair z'_vm . (}“mw T/57
r’ay‘m:%‘“” fvp@f”u:?‘m: ‘r‘@‘iﬁ' 30 days

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
A member of COMFORIDELCRO ACCOUNT No. INVOICE No. AMOUNT BANK/CHQ No.

Head Office: 8010012 91473821
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested.
CUSTOMER’S COPY




Our Ref:  CC19100330
Ny

Date: 21 October 2019

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT ON 15/10/2019 @ 07:30 hrs

ALONG ALONG BRADDELL RD TOWARDS CTE
INVOLVING GBD1512M

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that CityCab Pte Ltd is
the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration number SHA8271G (the
"Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to LEE BOK SENG IC NO SXXXX621I a registered hirer-
operator of CityCab Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the aforementioned accident
at a rental rate $125.40 per day (inclusive of GST).

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with MS First Capital Insurance Ltd on
a third party basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
workshop of his choice.

Please liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third party's insurance company in respect of the said
accident.

Yours faithfully
Christine Tay

Manager, Fleet Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainline +65 6555 1188 Facsimile +65 6453 3183
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